

(87)

3-10

From: Lisa McCann
To: Gouveia, Patricia
Date: 2/25/05 8:19:27 AM
Subject: Fwd: Re: Betteravia Lakes Proposed Listing?

Here's more information on why we don't think this should be listed. I believe the gist of our rationale for NOT listing is that the location of the samples is NOT from the lakes but rather from the "culvert adjacent to Black Road." To confirm this, I plan to forward you a map with the sample location, black road and the lakes to support this claim, but probaly won't be able to locate the map and forward until Monday or Tuesday.

Lisa Horowitz McCann
Senior Environmental Scientist
Supervisor, Watershed Assessment Unit
Central Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board
895 Aerovista Place, Suite 101
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

lmccann@waterboards.ca.gov
(805) 549-3132

>>> Mary Adams 02/24/05 04:32PM >>>

Hi Lisa, All I know if that I spoke to Katie about this site and recommended that we do not list based on the site characteristics. Samples were collected near a culvert adjacent to Black Road. Pooled water remained at this location throughout most of the year (2000) however I do not think the sampling location is characteristic of the Betteravia lakes area nor is it a creek. Let me know if you were looking for other information related to this site. I will be in the field tomorrow but feel free to call me on my cell phone anytime. 805.801.7369
mary :)

>>> Lisa McCann 02/22/05 12:46PM >>>

Do you know anything about this? If so, please tell me what you know and if we worked up any documents. I don't see anything in our files or recall submitting anything to SB but I have a phone message from SB staff inquiring. thanks.

Lisa Horowitz McCann
Senior Environmental Scientist
Supervisor, Watershed Assessment Unit
Central Coast Regional Water Quality Control Board
895 Aerovista Place, Suite 101
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

lmccann@waterboards.ca.gov
(805) 549-3132

CC: Wilson, Craig J.

Betteravia Lakes at Black Road Culvert (312OLA)

